

# Supplementary Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

#### Monday 27 April 2015 at 10.30 am

Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ

#### Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Ahmed, Bradley, Chohan, Duffy,

Hoda-Benn Hector and Tatler

McLeish

**For further information contact:** Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit:

democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



## **Agenda**

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item		
6	Expedited review report - 'Alisan' The Junction Enginners Way, Wembley	1 - 2
7	Jenningsbet - Police report	3 - 4
8	Three Fratelli Licence - 249 High Road NW10	5 - 10



- Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the meeting.
- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.

#### **LICENSING ACT 2003**

## Application for the Review of a Premises Licence following Expedited Review

Name of Applicant:	Metropolitan Police
Name & Address of Premises:	Alisan, 1 The Junction, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0EG
Applicants Agent:	N/A

#### 1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Red Saffron Ltd T/A Alisan. The premises are known as Alisan, 1 The Junction, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0EG

#### 2. Grounds for Review

The grounds for review are Crime and Disorder following the expedited review on 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2015.

#### 3. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from PC Sam Lewis-Evans of the Metropolitan Police.

#### 4. Background

These premises are currently licensed for the sale of alcohol from 08:00 hours until 03:00 hours Monday to Sunday, regulated entertainments until 02:30 hours and late night refreshments until 03:00 hours Monday to Sunday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mr Akbar Lakhani.

Members should note that the police officers applied for an expedited review which was heard on 2<sup>nd</sup> April 2015. As an interim measure members agreed to suspend the licence pending a full review of the licence which must take place within 28 days.

The steps a Committee may take are:

- To modify, remove or add conditions
- To exclude the sale of alcohol or other licensable activity
- Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor
- Suspend the licence for up to 3 months.
- Revoke the licence

#### 5. Associated Papers

- A. Copy of Review Application
- B Copy of Current Licence

This page is intentionally left blank

## Agenda Item 7



The Licensing Officer
Health Safety and Licensing
London Borough of Brent
PO Box 411
Brent House
349/357 High Road
Wembley
HA9 6EP

QK - Brent Borough QD - Licensing Department

Wembley Police Station 603 Harrow Road Wembley HA0 2HH Telephone: 020 8733 3206 Email: Nicola.mcdonald@met.police. uk www.met.police.uk

Your ref: Our ref: 01QK/142/15/157 31st March 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Police representation to the application to vary the Premises Licence at Jennings Bet, 429 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AB.

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Gambling Act 2005 licensing objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald Licensing Constable PC157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 'Responsible Authority' under the Gambling Act 2005.

The application has been made to vary the premises licence in accordance with schedule 2 regulation 7 of the Gambling Act 2005. There are no plans of the venue supplied with the application, could these be supplied to Police?

The Police representations are concerned with all three gambling objectives.

Since the introduction of the Gambling Act on 1st September 2007 there has been a dramatic rise in the number of betting shops coming to police notice. It is a fact that the betting shops in the vicinity of Wembley Central give cause for concern to police in relation to crime and anti social behaviour. Longer operating hours highlights the reason for police requiring the following conditions to be attached to the premises licence which promote the operation of the premises and are reasonably consistent with the Licensing Objectives.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if requested.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further cameras installed to cover the gaming machines.

An overt CCTV monitor to be installed, able to be seen by customers

The premises to install all aspects of Raid Control to the requirement of the Metropolitan Police Crime Reduction Officer save the requirement to utilise the smoke and dye packs.

A good level of visibility into the premises shall be maintained at all times. Any glass on the frontage of the building shall not be tinted or frosted and no signage or stickers will be attached at eye level.

The entrance door will only have legally required signage (and opening hours) and this will not block visibility into the unit at eye level.

The premises to adopt and advertise a 'challenge 21' scheme.

An incident book shall be kept and made available to the Police and Responsible Authorities.

Signs to be displayed alerting customers 'Persons will be prosecuted for causing criminal damage'

A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

A fire alarm and smoke detections system will be installed.

Toilets shall be checked regularly. Toilet doors remain locked, fitted with a magnetic style locking device and access given by staff only.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity and where a door is used for customers to enter or leave the premises the door will be fitted with a self-closing magnetic locking device that can be operated by staff.

The magnetic locking system should be activated and in operation to allow customers entry from 2000 hours to 0030 hours on any door used by customers

The premises shall be staff by a minimum of two persons from 1800 hours to 0030 hours.

I reserve the right to produce any further evidence which may amplify the grounds for representations

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald PC 157QK Brent Police Licensing

Agenda Item 8

Environment and Neighbourhood Services Safer Streets Brent House 349-357 High Road, Wembley Middlesex HA9 6BZ Telephone: 020 8937 5359

Fax: 020 8937 5357

environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

## London Borough of Brent Premises Licence

#### **PART A**

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the Borough of Brent under the **Licensing Act 2003**.

Signed...... Date: 1 March 2013
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 207493

Licence start date: 01/08/2006

#### Part 1 - Premises Details

T-BAR, 249 High Road, London, NW10 2RX

Telephone: 020 8830 4440

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

#### **Live Music:**

Day	Start Time	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	12:00	00:00
Tuesday	12:00	00:00
Wednesday	12:00	00:00
Thursday	12:00	00:00
Friday	12:00	02:30
Saturday	12:00	02:30
Sunday	12:00	00:00

#### **Recorded Music:**

Day	<b>Start Time</b>	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	18:00	00:00
Tuesday	18:00	00:00
Wednesday	18:00	00:00
Thursday	18:00	00:00
Friday	18:00	02:30
Saturday	18:00	02:30
Sunday	12:00	00:00

#### **Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing:**

Day	<b>Start Time</b>	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	12:00	00:00
Tuesday	12:00	00:00
Wednesday	12:00	00:00
Thursday	12:00	00:00
Friday	12:00	02:30
Saturday	12:00	02:30
Sunday	12:00	00:00

#### **Provision of Late Night Refreshment:**

Day	<b>Start Time</b>	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	23:00	00:00
Tuesday	23:00	00:00
Wednesday	23:00	00:00
Thursday	23:00	00:00
Friday	23:00	02:30
Saturday	23:00	02:30
Sunday	23:00	00:00

#### **Supply of Alcohol:**

Day	Start Time	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	11:00	00:00
Tuesday	11:00	00:00
Wednesday	11:00	00:00
Thursday	11:00	00:00
Friday	11:00	02:30
Saturday	11:00	02:30
Sunday	11:00	00:00

### The Opening Hours of the Premises:

Day	<b>Start Time</b>	<b>End Time</b>
Monday	07:00	00:30
Tuesday	07:00	00:30
Wednesday	07:00	00:30
Thursday	07:00	00:30
Friday	07:00	03:00
Saturday	07:00	03:00
Sunday	07:00	00:30

#### Part 2

#### **Details of Holder of Premises Licence:**

Name: Mr. Fatos Alimeri

Address: Telephone:

#### **Details of Designated Premises Supervisor:**

Name: Bujar Marku

Address: Personal Licence Number:

Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent

#### **Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions**

- (a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended.
- (b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

#### **Embedded Conditions**

Not applicable

#### **Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule**

- 1 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and licensing officers if requested.
- 2 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises.
- 3 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.
- 4 Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00 hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.
- 5 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.
- 6 Customers shall not be permitted to take open containers of alcohol off the premises.

- 7 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.
- 8 A sign stating 'No proof of age No sale' shall be displayed at the point of sale.
- 9 A 'Challenge 21' policy shall be adopted and adhered to.
- 10 A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.
- 11 Promotions that encourage irresponsible drinking shall not be permitted.
- 12 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits
- 13 A secure facility to store controlled drugs and weapons prior to collection shall be available at all times.
- 14 The police shall be informed of all drugs and weapons seized from customers as soon as reasonably practical after the seizure.
- 15 A comprehensive record of all seized drugs and weapons shall be kept and made available to police and licensing officers for 12 months from the date of seizure.
- 16 Notices clearly explaining the licensee's drugs and weapons policy shall be displayed at the entrance and at suitable places throughout the premises.
- 17 The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police and Licensing Authority.
- 18 Notices explaining the licensee's policy on admission and searching shall be placed at each entrance.
- 19 Signs alerting customers to theft shall be displayed.
- 20 No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open for primarily for use by persons under the age of 18.
- 21 No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.
- 22 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers shall not exceed 60.
- 23 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.
- 24 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted 00:30 hours.
- 25 On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:
- Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.
- No glass bottles shall be handed over the bar but decanted into plastic vessels.
- The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with any direction given by the most senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

## **Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing Authority**

26 The Licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the Police and Licensing Authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police Service Promotion/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council's Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before the event is due to take place.

27 Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk Assessment Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Council's Licensing Unit within 3 days of the conclusion of the event.

- 28 A free supply of drinking water shall be made available to customers.
- 29 Notices advertising the number of a local licensed taxi service shall be displayed in a prominent position.
- 30 Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis.
- 31 Customers must stand in the High Road to smoke and not in the side street and after midnight the number of smokers shall not exceed 5 at any one time.
- 32 All doors on egress routes shall be free from fastenings other than 'Push Bars' and where push bars are in place there shall be a suitable sign stating 'PUSH BAR TO OPEN'.
- 33 A residual current device (RCD), having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps, shall be provided to any socket or power supplies to be used for temporary stage, band or disco equipment, likely to be accessible to performers, staff or public. This protection shall be extended to gaming machines, cigarette machines and similar equipment used by the public.

#### **Annexe 4 - Plans**

See attached sheet.